Student Responsibilities

We, as students, will share the responsibility to improve our academic achievement and achieve the State's high standards. Specifically, we will:

- Do our homework every day and ask for help when we need to.
- Read at least 30 minutes every day.
- Give to our parents or the adult who is responsible for our welfare all notices and information received by us from the school every day.
- Act as leaders who show respect to others and take responsibility for our actions.



IN THE CLASSROOM

Teachers and students will create a classroom environment that is conducive to the high-quality education, social/emotional learning and allow students to be facilitators of their own learning. The classroom goal is to improve Academic Performance, Increase the use of Quality Data to Drive Instruction, Increase Teacher quality, Increase Leadership Effectiveness.

Parent Responsibilities

Families will communicate with the teacher and school regarding their needs for students academically and socially progression. Parents/guardians will create a set schedule to assist with completing homework. Parents will utilize Class Dojo as a form of communication.

We, as parents, will support our children's learning in the following ways:

- Monitoring attendance
- Making sure that homework is completed.
- Volunteering in my child's classroom and through PTO
- Participating, as appropriate, in decisions relating to my children's education.

OUR GOALS FOR STUDENT ACIEVEMENT

This year, the goals are to focus on academics, social/emotional needs of our students, attendance, and improvement with partnership with parents and community.

GOAL AREA I: Student Achievement

- Increase student achievement to meet Performance Index 1 (Domain 1) and student growth to meet Domain 2.
- At least 80% approaches, 40% meets and 30% masters in all content areas on the STAAR (Reading, Writing, Math, Science)
- Increase student achievement on the High Frequency Word Evaluation to 90% passing on the first administration
- Increase Campus Attendance from 94.7% to 98%

GOAL AREA II: Improve Safety, Public Support, and Confidence

- Reducing the out-of-school Suspensions
- Increase parent & community participation

GOAL AREA III: Special Population Goals & Strategies

• Increase student achievement for our Special Education, Dyslexic, Gifted & Talented, English Language Learners, Economically Disadvantaged, and At-risk students.

WHAT IS A SCHOOL-PARENT COMPACT?

What is a School-Parent Compact? A School-Parent Compact for Achievement is an agreement that parents, students, and teachers develop together. It explains how parents and teachers will work to together to make sure all our students reach grade level standards. J. R. Reynolds teachers, students, and parents developed this School-Parent Compact for Achievement. Teachers suggested home learning strategies, parents suggested ideas to make them more specific, and students told us what would help them learn. Meets are held each year to review the Compact and make changes based on student needs. Parents are welcome to contribute comments at any time!

JOINTLY DEVELOPED WITH PARENTS, THE SCHOOL PARENT COMPACT will:

Improve the parent/school partnership and communication.

Create various opportunities to participate and volunteer in events and activities. Formulate goals to benefit out students academically and socially.

Students, Teachers, Parents – Working together for success!

School Responsibilities

The J. R. Reynolds Elementary School will:

- 1. Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that enables the participating children to meet the State's student academic achievement standards.
- 2. Hold parent-teacher conferences.
- 3. Provide parents with frequent reports on their children's progress.
- 4. Provide parents reasonable access to staff.
- 5. Provide parents opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child's class, and to observe classroom activities.

ACTIVITIES TO BUILD PARTNERSHIPS

The School will plan various virtual opportunities for parents and school partnership. J.R. Reynolds will host Parent University, Coffee with the Principals, Academic Nights, and Special Events.

COMMUNICATION ABOUT LEARNING

The school will utilize various tools to communicate with parents, students, faculty about learning.

- *Parent/Teacher Conferences
- *Calendars/Flyers
- *Class Dojo, Twitter
- *Weekly grade-level newsletters
- *Call outs to parents
- *Marquee

J. R. Reynolds Elementary School 2022-2023 SCHOOL PARENT COMPACT

Mission Statement

Reynolds Rangers pledge to foster a positive culture using consistent collaboration to promote life-long learners and leaders.



Where Excellence is our NORM!

School Year: 2022-2023
School Website:
https://www.houstonisd.org/reynoldses
School Telephone: 713-731-5590
Twitter: @Reynolds HISD